From: Goss, Sofia@CDFA <sofia.goss@cdfa.ca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 4:39 PM

To: Quiroz, John@CDFA; Francesconi, Mike@CDFA; Pelle, Sarah@CDFA; Kume, Joji@CDFA;
Mitchell, Kalia@CDFA; Anater, Kenneth@CDFA; Fick, Sue@CDFA; Ferrero,
Gregory@CDFA

Cc: Goss, Sofia@CDFA; Jay Carlson

Subject: Circular Letter F2020-11 - 2020 State Rules Advisory Committee Meeting

Attachments: State Rules Mtg Notice Final.pdf

Good Afternoon Fair Managers,

Please find the attached, Circular Letter F2020-11, in regards to the upcoming 2020 State Rules Advisory
Committee Meeting.

Please ensure that this information is shared with the fair board at the next regularly scheduled board meeting
listed as an item of correspondence.

For future reference, you may view and download the F&E Circular Letters at
https://www.cdfa.ca.gov/FairsAndExpositions/ which are located under the “Correspondence” tab.

Thank you,

Sofia Goss

California Dept. of Food & Agriculture
Fairs & Expositions Branch

Main Line (916) 900-5135
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% Karen Ross, Secretary

September 9, 2020 F2020-11
TO: All Fairs
SUBJECT: 2020 State Rules Advisory Committee Meeting

Fairs & Expositions (F&E) wishes to invite you to the upcoming meeting of the 2020
State Rules Advisory Committee, to be held on Wednesday, September 23, 2020 @
10:00 am by Webinar via Zoom. The primary purpose of this meeting is to discuss any
pertinent state rule change recommendations by the State Rules Advisory Committee.

If there are any state rules topics that you would like considered for the agenda, please
provide that information to the Fairs Management Consultant, Jay Carlson at
jcarlson@calexpo.com by September 11, 2020 for consideration. We will send via email
and post on the F&E website, an agenda 10 days in advance of the meeting.

Due to Executive Order N-29-20, Fairs & Expositions (F&E) will provide a teleconference
option for this upcoming public meeting. Public and members of the California State
Rules Advisory Committee may participate via teleconference to minimize the spread of
COVID-19. No physical location will be provided. Specific instructions for use of the
webinar will be provided with the agenda.

Respectfully, |

S

John Quiroz, Branch Chief
Fairs & Expositions Branch
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